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ORDER TERMINATING PROBATION

On September 20, 2023, Disciplinary Panel B (the “Panel™) of the Maryland State Board of
Physicians (the “Board”) and Richard S, Chang, M.D., entered into a Consent Order, wherein the Panel
concluded, as a matter of law, that Dr. Chang was guilty of unprofessional conduct in the practice of
medicine, in violation of Health Occ. § 14-404(a)(3)(ii); willfully made or filed a false report in the practice
of medicine, in violation of Health Occ. § 14-404(a)(11); practiced medicine with an unautherized person
or aids an unauthorized person in the practice of medicine, in violation of Health Occ. § 14-404(a)18);
and, except for the licensure process described under Subtitle 3A of this title, violated any provision of this
title, any rule or regulation adopted by the Board, or any State or federal law pertaining to the practice of
medicine, in violation of Health Occ. § 14-404(a)(43). Concerning Health Occ. § 14-404(a)(43), the State
and federal laws and regulations that Dr. Chang violated were as foliows: 42 U.S.C. § 1320d-6(a)(3);
Health-Gen § 4-302(a)(1),(2); Health Occ. § 1-1004(b); and COMAR 10.32.05.04A.! Dr. Chang was
reprimanded, placed on probation for a minimum period of eighteen (18) months, ordered to successfuily
complete courses in ethics, and medical documentation within six (6) months and ordered to pay a civil fine
of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00) within one (1) year.

Dr. Chang has fully and satisfactorily complied with all of the terms and conditions of probation
imposed by the September 20, 2023 Consent Order and eighteen (18) months have passed.

It is thus, by the Panel, hereby

hA copy of the Consent Order is incorporated by reference and available upon request,



ORDERED that the probation and probationary terms and conditions imposed by the September
20, 2023 Consent Order are TERMINATED; and it is further
ORDERED that the reprimand remains in effect; and it is further

ORDERED that this is a public document.
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Executive Director

Maryland State Board of Physicians






